COTe ERFECTIVELY PROBDTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AMD WELL-BEIRG OF SUR RESIBENTS

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA

County Board Room
Government Center, Red Wing

June 5, 2018

2:30p.M. CLOSED SESSION- LEGAL ADVICE: UPDATE ON POSSIBLE ZONING
VIOLATION LITIGATION

5:00 .M. REGULAR BOARD MEETING
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE MAY 8, 2018 BOARD MEETING MINUTES.

Documents:
May 8, 2018.pdf

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE MAY 15, 2018 BOARD MEETING MINUTES.

Documents:

May 15, 2018.pdf

REVIEW AND APPROVE THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA
REVIEW AND APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA:

Consent Agenda

1. Approve a gambling application for Resthaven Horse Rescue, Inc. for September 29, 2018.
Documents:

Gambling Permit.pdf

2. Approve SE MN Water Resources Board Agreement Amendment

Documents:

Agreement Amendment - County Resolution Example.pdf
SEMWRB JPB - Agreement - 2018 Update - Final Version.pdf



3. Approve Resolution to Support SE MN Wastewater Initiative

Documents:

SE MN Water Resources Board Resolution - SE MN Wastewater Initative Program
Support 5.16.2018.pdf

4. Approve MOA for Watershed Based Planning in Zumbro Watershed

Documents:
Zumbro Watershed MOA.pdf

REGULAR AGENDA
Sheriff's Reports
1. Enterprise Fleet Management Program
Documents:

Enterprise Fleet Program.pdf

Finance Director's Report
1. Abatement of Property Taxes
Documents:

Abatement of MnDOT Property.pdf

2. Snowmobile Trail
Documents:

Grant in aid with DNR.pdf

3. Property forfeited prior to 2018

Documents:

Cannon Falls City Land acquisition.pdf
Kenyon City acquisition.pdf

Other Forfeited Property.pdf

Zumbrota City Land acquisition.pdf

Public Works Director's Report

1. Reconsider Solar Garden Subscription.
Documents:

Reconsider Solar Garden Subscription.pdf

Land Use Management Director's Report

1. PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Map Amendments (Rezones)
Request for map amendments submitted by Stanton Township to rezone 39 parcels from A3
(Urban Fringe District), A2 (Agriculture District) and Al (Agriculture Protection District) to R1
(Suburban Residence District). Parts of the SE Y4 of Section 30, NE 4 of Section 36, NE V4 of
Section 24, NW %4 and SE V4 of Section 13 all located in Township 112 Range 18 in Stanton
Township.

Documents:
CBReport_StantonRezones.pdf

2. Conditional Use Permit: Utility Scale Solar Energy System (SES)



Request for a CUP submitted by Nokomis Hiawatha LLC (applicant) and Douglas Stegemann
(owner) for a Utility Scale Photovoltaic Ground 1 Megawatt Solar Energy System (SES)
occupying approximately 5 acres. Parcel 28.016.0300. TBD HWY 19 BLVD, Cannon Falls, MN
55009. Part of the SW Y4 of NE % in Sect 16 Twp 112 Range 17 in Cannon Falls Township. A2
Zoned District.

Documents:
CBPacket_Solar_ByllesbyGarden.pdf

3. Conditional Use Permit - Non-Metallic Mineral Extraction Facility
Request by Doug Mahoney (applicant/owner) for CUP for a Non-Metallic Mineral Extraction
Facility. Proposed mining includes a limestone quarry and sand/gravel pit and associated
processing/transport equipment and facilities. The total site area is 61.5 acres. The area to be
mined is approximately 13.4 acres. This CUP proposes to reopen an inactive/lapsed non-metallic
mining operation located at 32245 296th Street, Red Wing, MN 55066. Parcel 32.009.1201. Part
of the S1/2 of NW1/4 and the N %z of the SW 1/4, Sect 09 Twp 112 Range 13 in Florence
Township. A2 Zoned District.

Documents:

CBPacket_Mahoney_Mining_CUP.pdf
MAHONEY Nonmetallic Mining Reclamation Plan_OPTIMIZED.pdf

County Administrator's Report

1. SELCO Board Appointment

Documents:
SELCO Appointment.pdf

For Your Information

1. April & May Staffing Report.
Documents:

April May Staffing Report.pdf

2. Project Status Report.
Documents:

Project Status Report 06052018.pdf

COUNTY BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

NEW AND OLD BUSINESS
REVIEW & APPROVE THE COUNTY CLAIMS

Review & Approve County Claims

Documents:

County Claims 060118.pdf

ADJOURN


https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/d4d5de4c-b898-493b-a26b-458880425174

Page 4108

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
MAY 8, 2018

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met in special session on Tuesday, May 8, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. in room
301, Government Center, Red Wing, MN with Commissioners Allen, Majerus, Nesseth, and Drotos all present.

C/Majerus noted that C/Anderson would be joining the meeting shortly.
C/Majerus asked if there were any disclosures of interest. There were none.

LAND USE MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Request for Conditional Use Permit for a Veterinary Clinic. Request submitted by Nicholas and Krystyna Stoffel
for CUP to establish a Veterinary Clinic at 26336 130th Ave Welch, MN 55089. Parcel 46.029.0303. Part of the NW
Ya of NW Y4, SW V4 of NW %, and SE Y4 of NW %4, Sect 29 Twp 113 Range 16 in Welch Township. A2 Zoned
District.

The Planning Commission recommended county board approval with eight conditions.
! Moved by C/Allen, seconded by C/Nesseth, and carried to approve the Planning Advisory Commission
recommendation to adopt the staff report into the record; adopt the findings of fact; accept the application,
testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and APPROVE the request from Nicholas
and Krystyna Stoffel for a CUP to establish a Veterinary Clinic at 26336 130th Ave Welch, MN 55089
(Parcel 46.029.0303). Subject to the following conditions:

1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative unless
modified by a condition of this CUP;

2. Hours of operation shall be Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM, and Saturdays from 9:00
AM to 1:00 PM (excluding holidays);

3. On-street parking shall be prohibited;

4. On-street loading or off-loading shall be prohibited;

5. Applicants’ shall obtain Building Permit approvals for change of use for the existing structure from
the Goodhue County Building Permits Department prior to establishing the use;

6. Applicants’ shall work with Goodhue County Environmental Health to achieve compliance with the
Goodhue County SSTS Ordinance;

7. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to Article 22 A-2
(Agriculture District);

8. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and regulations.

PUBLIC HEARING- Request for Map Amendment (Rezone). Request for map amendment submitted by Blake
Thompson to rezone 38 acres from A3 (Urban Fringe District) to R1 (Suburban Residence District). Parcels
31.001.6100 and 31.001.6200. Part of the SW 7 of SE 72 and GOVT Lot 2 in Sect 01 Twp 112 Range 15 in
Featherstone Township. A3 Zoned District.

The Planning Commission recommended approval.
2 Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to open the public hearing.

C/Majerus as three times for public comment. Anthony Pool who is a neighbor in the area spoke to the issue.

C/Majerus noted that this issue was only to address the rezone of the area and the Planning Commission recommended
approval.

C/Anderson arrived at the meeting.

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to close the public hearing.

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the PAC recommendation to adopt the
staff report into the record; accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the
record; and APPROVE the map amendment request from Blake Thompson to rezone 38 acres from A3 (Urban

4108



Page 4109

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
MAY 8, 2018

Fringe District) to R1 (Suburban Residence District) for parcels 31.001.6100 and 31.001.6200.

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for amendments to Article 11, Section 24 (Preservation of Farming Practices).
Request submitted by Circle “K” Farms (Michael, Yon, & Jeff Kohlnhofer) to consider proposed text amendments to
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 11, Section 24 (Preservation of Farming Practices).

The Planning Commission recommended the board deny the language changes requested by the applicant and
approve the staff recommended wording and changes to the text amendment.

Ms. Hanni pointed out that this was not about a feedlot, but rather all agricultural operations.

County Attorney Steve Betcher addressed the board. Jack Perry with Briggs and Morgan Law Firm on behalf of the
applicant, addressed the board.

5 Moved by C/Allen, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve to open the public hearing.

C/Majerus asked three times for public comment. The following people spoke to the issue:

Kristi Rosenquist, Bob Rosenquist, Beth Slocum, Mike Johnson, Carol Overland, Alan Muller, Roslyn Hjermstad,
Kathy Bramble, Marie McNamara, Nora Felton, Fredrick Frederickson, Brad Hovel, Johnathan Eisner, Sam Gadient,
Stephanie Opornato, Dan Forsythe, Paul Fritz-Simmons, Caleb Albers, Dennis Gadient, Marry Dohrer, Jeff Peine,

6 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Nesseth, and carried to approve to close the public hearing.

Moved by C/Allen, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve to adopt the staff report into record, accept
the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record and deny the language changes
requested by Circle “K” Farms to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 11, Section 24 (Preservation of
Farming Practices) to the extent they are inconsistent with staff recommendations.

8 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Allen, and carried (4-1-0) with C/Majerus dissenting to deny staff’s
recommended wording for the text amendments to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 11, Section 24
(Preservation of Farming Practices).

Roll call vote: C/Allen- Yes, C/Anderson-Yes, C/Nesseth- Yes, C/Majerus- No, C/Drotos- Yes

Ms. Hanni noted that with that vote, the county would go back to what is currently in place for the Goodhue County
Zoning Ordinance Article 11, Section 24.

? Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to adjourn the May 8, 2018, County
Board Meeting.

SCcOTT O. ARNESON

JASON MAJERUS, CHAIRMAN
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR ’

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

4109



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
MAY 8, 2018

Page 4110

MINUTE

—_

Y ® N A LD

Approved a CUP for Nicholas and Krystyna Stoffel of Welch Township. (Motion carried 4-0)

Approved to open the public hearing. (Motion carried 4-0)

Approved to close the public hearing. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved the map amendment for Blake Thompson, Featherstone Township. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved to open the public hearing. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved to close the public hearing. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved to deny Circle “K” Farms text amendment request to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 11, Section 24. (Motion carried 5-0)
Denied staff’s recommended amendment to Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 11, Section 24. (Motion carried 4-1)

Approved to adjourn the May 8, 2018 County Board Meeting. (Motion carried 5-0)

4110



Page 4111

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
MAY 15, 2018

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, May 15, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. at Kenyon City Hall,
Kenyon, MN, with Commissioners Anderson, Allen, Majerus, Nesseth, and Drotos all present.

C/Majerus asked if there were any disclosures of interest. There were none.
! Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Allen, and carried to approve the May 1, 2018, County Board Minutes.

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the May 15, 2018, County Board
Agenda.

Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve to remove both items from the consent
agenda for discussion.

Approve the resolution of support for the Goodhue County Drug Treatment Court Grant Application.
C/Nesseth questioned if the board was committing to any financial support by approve the proposed resolution of
support. County Attorney, Steve Betcher, addressed the board and explained that this was only committing the county
to be the fiscal agent of the grant.

4 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the following resolution of support for
the Goodhue County Drug Treatment Court Grant Application:

WHEREAS, the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners (Board) desires to support the development of a
Drug Treatment Court in Goodhue County; and,

WHEREAS, the Board is aware that an application is being developed by a community based Drug Treatment
Court Steering Committee seeking funding for such a treatment court through a federal grant; and,

WHEREAS, Goodhue County is aware that previous grant application processes required the commitment of
a governmental entity to act as fiscal agent for administration of any grant funds to be received and distributed
in the event that a federal grant was awarded.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts this resolution in support
of the application for a federal grant to help fund a Goodhue County Drug Treatment Court to be operated by
the Goodhue County District Court and the Goodhue County Attorney’s Office; and,

FURTHER, hereby commits the Goodhue County Finance Department to serve as fiscal agent for any and all
funds to be received and disbursed in the event that a grant is awarded to the Goodhue County Drug Treatment
Court.

Approve the agreement for consulting services for Finance Controller and Director of Finance & Taxpayer
Services. C/Nesseth questioned if the consultant would be paid in a lump sum or if taxes would be withheld. Ms.
Cushing stated that taxes will be withheld through the payroll process.

> Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the agreement for consulting services
for Finance Controller and Director of Finance & Taxpayer Services.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

SELCO Agreement. This issue was discussed at a previous Committee of the Whole meeting. The proposed
SELCO Agreement is similar to the previous agreement with the addition of the Extension of Initial Term language
in section 10. The additional language allows for the agreement to continue on a biannual basis unless either party
provides notice in writing 60 days prior to the expiration.

6 Moved by C/Allen, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the SELCO Contract Agreement.

County Attorney, Steve Betcher, announced that he would not be running for re-election as County Attorney.
COMMITTEE REPORTS:

4111



Page 4112

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
MAY 15, 2018

C/Drotos e Treatment Court Meeting.

C/Nesseth e Parks and Trails Committee.

C/Anderson °

C/Majerus o

C/Allen e Mental Health Meeting.
Administrator | e

Arneson

New Business.

Review and approve county claims.
7 Moved by C/Drotos, seconded by C/Anderson, and carried to approve to pay the County claims in the amount
of 01-General Revenue $506,690.70, 03-Public Works $102,738.37, 11- Human Service Fund $124,994.30,
21-ISTS $00, 25- EDA $1,681.87, 30-Capital Improvement $00, 31-Capital Equipment $00, 34-Capital
Equipment $25,606.03, 35-Debt Services $00, 40-County Ditch $00, 61-Waste Management $26,935.57, 62-
Recycling Center $00, 63-HHW $00, 72-Other Agency Funds $11,094.00, 81-Settlement $24,849.00, in the
total amount of $824,589.84.

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve to adjourn the May 15, 2018, County
Board Meeting.

SCcOTT O. ARNESON

JASON MAJERUS, CHAIRMAN
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR ’

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

MINUTE

Approved the May 1, 2018 County Board Meeting Minutes. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved the May 15, 2018 County Board Meeting Agenda. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved to remove both items from the consent agenda for discussion. (Motion carried 5-0)
Approved to approve the resolution of support for the Treatment Court Grant. (Motion carried 5-0)
Approved to approve the consultant agreement with Brian Anderson. (Motion carried 5-0)
Approved the SELCO Agreement. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved the county claims. (Motion carried 5-0)

® NN kLD -

Approved to adjourn the May 15, 2018 County Board Meeting. (Motion carried 5-0)

4112



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING

11/17

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 2
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)
organlzaglorzstrr:t.f | gambli i . & d Applications are processed in the order received. If the application

) gevna 3(5: Iesswtr:]ar? $?0 ge)% cl’: ll\"ises’srdswilr?r aaZ;!e?\ga is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the

: yearr 4 P g . application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
yo{Jr county b\: calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization Previous Gambling
Name: |g2 5’1"1’\0/\2@/1’\ t &zrg\g QQSQU QT”Q Permit Number: X-9437=2 1 ~|7-00
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, i any: Number (FEINY, it any: 175 (02 17 o
Mailing Address: > Ro X So3

City: CoStle Rack state: =M 20, S5O Ocounty: Ao\ sto
Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): dﬁ%\e&r\ Peteson

CEO Daytime Phone: CEO Email:
(permit will be emailed to this email address untess otherwise indicated below)

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): _ KatatreSt & &mai b « Covrn
NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check onc):

D Fraternal D Religious :] Veterans gother Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:
(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don‘'t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 WWW,S0S.state.mn.us
a St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name
Don’t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION
o o ot e e areSene droyng it ke e Resthaven o cSe Zocoue —c
Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): m 2 9»'7\“\ St. \,\bd%” Can hﬁy\'::(Q\[g VV)’)N
Check one: 3—5_007
D City: Zip: County:
[:]Township: Zip: County:

<
Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): ‘@%be l’ QCL aOI 8

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

|:| Bingo ‘:I Paddlewheels ‘:] Pull-Tabs I:ITipboards ﬂzafﬂe

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pYli-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gch and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

11/17
Page 2 of 2

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city).

The application is denied.

Print City Name:

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days.

he application is denied.
Print County Name: M\/\Uﬁ

Signature of County Personnel:

Title: Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

Title: Date:

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE (required)

Chief Executive Officer's Signature:

Print Name:

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.
report will be completed and returned to thgzBoard within 30 days of the event date.

gnature must be CEO's signature; designee may not sign)

I acknowledge that the financial

Date: Q,Z ’?// f({

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:
» all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
o all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and

application fee (non-refundable). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

Questions?

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice: The information requested

application. Your organization’s name and

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;

on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization’s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit.
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization until the
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues
the permit, all infarmation provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public. Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

[ This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request.

An equal opportunity employer



WHEREAS, County is a member in good standing of the Southeast Minnesota Water
Resources Board, and

WHEREAS, the Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board operates under an agreement effective
May 5, 1987, and

WHEREAS, the Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board reviewed and approved the proposed
amendment to the agreement, and

WHEREAS, a copy of the amendment to the Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of Commissioners approves
the following changes to the agreement of the Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board:

1. Under Roman Numeral I, Part A. Composition, strike “Two” and replace with “One” and insert
“and one alternate” after representative.

2. Under Roman Numeral |, Part B. Powers (1), insert “Local” after Comprehensive and insert “or
Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning” after planning.

3. Under Roman Numeral I, Part B. Powers (3), insert “Local” after Comprehensive and insert “or
Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning” after planning.

4. Under Roman Numeral I, Part B. Powers (4), insert “(103B.301-355) and the Comprehensive
Watershed Management Planning Program (103B.801).” after Act.

5. Under Roman Numeral |, Part B. Powers (last paragraph), insert “local county and watershed-
based plans” after implement the.



May 14, 2018 Amendment
SOUTHEAST MINNESOTA WATER RESOURCES BOARD AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this fifth day of May, 1987 by and among the
Boards of Commissioners of the following Counties of the State of Minnesota: Dodge, Fillmore,
Goodhue, Houston, Mower, Olmsted, Rice, Wabasha, and Winona (and hereinafter referred to as
participating county boards), pursuant to Minnesota Statute 8471.59, as follows:

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota, under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 110B (subsequently
revised to Minnesota Statutes 81990, Chapter 103B), established a procedure for a county or
multi-counties to do Comprehensive Water Management Planning; and

WHEREAS, the participating county boards desire to improve the planning, coordination, and
implementation of Comprehensive Water Management Planning within the multi-county area
covered by this agreement,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and mutual agreements contained herein,
and pursuant to the foregoing, the participating counties do hereby establish a Zumbro/Root
River Joint Powers Board (subsequently renamed Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board)
having the composition, powers and duties provided in this agreement as follows:

l. SOUTHEAST MINNESOTA WATER RESOURCES BOARD

A. Composition

The Joint Powers Board shall have the following composition: e One elected
Commissioner representatives and one alternate appointed by each County Board from
the member counties.

B. Powers
The Joint Powers Board shall possess all the powers and duties assigned by law to:

(1) Receive and expend, for the purpose of Comprehensive Local Water Management
Planning or Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning, funds from the
State of Minnesota or from any other lawful source including any governmental or
non-profit source, specifically including contributions from the respective member
counties;

(2) Employ such staff as is necessary to carry out the purpose of this agreement, subject
to the financial limitations imposed by law and this agreement;



(3) Contract with an entity to provide services related to Comprehensive Local Water
Management Planning or Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning, and
to monitor said contract;

(4) Carry out the purposes of the Comprehensive Local Water Management Act
(103B.301-355) and the Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning
Program (103B.801).

In addition to the above-specified powers, the Joint Powers Board shall have and exercise
all powers that may be necessary to enable it to perform and carry out its duties and
responsibilities to implement the local county and watershed-based plans for Water
Management in Southeastern Minnesota.

C. Operating Procedures

The Joint Powers Board shall elect from its membership a Chairperson and such other
officers as it deems necessary for the conduct of its affairs. Each county shall have one
vote in the determination of all issues. A quorum shall be constituted by the presence of
representatives from a simple majority of member counties.

The Joint Powers Board may adopt operating procedures, including a budget, as it may
determine from time to time, consistent with Minnesota Statutes 8471.59 and Minnesota
Statutes 81990, Chapter 103B.

Times and places of regular and special meetings shall be fixed by the Joint Powers
Board.

All meetings of the Joint Powers Board shall be conducted in a manner consistent with
the Minnesota Open Meeting Law, Minnesota Statutes Section 8471.705.

PER DIEM TO MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Each member of the Board may be reimbursed expenses in the performance of official duties in
the amount and within the limitations of each county by each individual county board.

AMENDMENT

This agreement may be amended only by the agreement of all participating counties by
resolution of their county boards of commissioners. Notice of any proposed amendment must be
provided to all participating county boards of commissioners at least 30 days prior to the
effective date of the proposed amendment.



Other counties may become a party to this Agreement upon approval of a 2/3 majority of the
Board entitled to vote. Any new members will sign a signature page indicating their agreement
to comply with and be fully obligated and bound by the terms of this Agreement.

Existing members shall not be required to re-sign the Agreement.

Additions to the membership of the Board will be viewed as powers of the board and will not
follow the above Amendment procedure.

IV.  TERMINATION

The participating county boards may terminate and withdraw from this Agreement only on
notice of an intention to terminate delivered to the other participating county boards not less than
30 days before the effective date of the termination and withdrawal. If funding for this project
terminates prematurely, this contract shall be null and void 60 days after the effective date of
such action. Withdrawal from the Board or the Agreement shall not operate as a termination of
the Board or Agreement by non-terminating members. The Board and this Agreement shall
remain in existence until there is an affirmative vote to terminate existence by 2/3 of the then-
member counties.

IV.  DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS FUNDS OR PROPERTY UPON TERMINATION

Upon termination of this Agreement, unexpended funds and surplus property shall be disposed of
in accordance with law.

V. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this Agreement shall be the earliest date when the county boards of two or
more member counties adopt resolutions determining to create the Joint Powers Board.

VI.  FINANCIAL OBLIGATION OF PARTICIPATING COUNTIES

The Board shall negotiate the cost, terms and conditions under which an Auditor or a fiscal
officer of a Member County Auditor will serve as fiscal officer for the Board under the terms
hereof, to the end that each Member County shall bear a proportionate share of that portion of the
said fiscal officer’s expense related to performing the functions required herein.

Each member county agrees to undertake an annual financial commitment to support the
administrative activities of the Board. The amount of each County’s dues will be determined
each year as part of the budget approval process.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the participating county boards, by resolution have caused this
Agreement to be executed by the member counties in counterparts.



Date: 5/5/87 (date of approval of original Agreement)
By: Commissioner Carol Kamper, Olmsted County

(Agreement amended by Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board,
Resolution 2001-2 (Amended) on 3/26/01. All Member Counties
subsequently passed Individual County Resolutions

in support of Resolution 2001-2.)

Date: 7/9/01 (date of approval of Amended Agreement)
By: Commissioner Richard Cummings, Mower County

(Agreement amended by Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board: Motion made, seconded,
and approved at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board on February 9, 2004 pending
approval by all member counties. All member Counties subsequently passed Individual County
Resolutions in support of the motion. The agreement was formally considered amended as of
May 25, 2004.)

Date: 5/25/04 (date of approval of original Agreement)
By: Commissioner James Bryant, Goodhue County

(Agreement amended by Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board: Motion made, seconded,
and approved at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board on May 14, 2018 pending approval
by all member counties.)

By:
Commissioner Brad Anderson, Goodhue County
Chairperson, Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board

Attest:
Bridgette Timm
Executive Director, Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board




Dodge - Fillmore — Goodhue — Houston — Mower — Olmsted — Rice — Steele — Wabasha - Winona

Southeast Minnesota Water Resources Board

2122 Campus Drive SE Suite 200, Rochester, MN 55904
Tel: (507) 328-7051 - Email: timm.bridgette@co.olmsted.mn.us
Web: http//news.winona.edu/semnwrb

Resolution 2018-1

SUPPORT OF
SOUTHEAST MINNEOSTA WASTEWATER INITATIVE PROGRAM

Whereas, the Lower Mississippi River Basin Fecal Coliform Implementation Plan reports that
many of the rivers and streams in the Lower Mississippi River and Cedar River basins have fecal
coliform impairments and providing a facilitator to assist communities was a recommended
reduction strategy to address contributions related to wastewater, and

Whereas, unsewered and under-sewered communities with failing residential septic systems are
a direct source of E. coli pollution to surface and ground waters, and

Whereas, a complex group process is usually necessary for a community to achieve a resolution
to their wastewater problem, and

Whereas, most small communities do not have the resources to solve wastewater problems
without outside help, and

Whereas, it has been demonstrated that a Wastewater Facilitator working with a community on
an on-going basis can provide effective assistance to a community seeking solutions to their
wastewater problems, and

Whereas, the Southeast Minnesota Wastewater Initiative has successfully assisted 29 small
communities address their wastewater concerns, saving an estimated 360,040 gallons of sewage
per day from entering surface or ground water, and

Whereas, there is a documented number of small communities that will need to address their
wastewater systems in the near future and could benefit from this service, and

Now, therefore, be it resolved that County supports the goals of the Southeast
Minnesota Wastewater Initiative program and is willing to provide in-kind assistance for the
continuation of the program to show support and a need for the service in the county.



GOODHUE COUNTY

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

104 East 3" Ave, P.O. Box 335
Goodhue, MN 55027
651-923-5300, Ext. 4

www.goodhueswcd.org

<«

To: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners

From: Goodhue County Water Plan Coordinator, Beau Kennedy
Date: May 301 2018
Subject: Memorandum of Agreement for Watershed Based Planning Grant.

Recommended Action: Approve Memorandum of Agreement to support One Watershed One Plan RFP for the
Zumbro River Watershed.

In 2011 the Local Government Water Roundtable, which consists of Association of Minnesota Counties, Minnesota
Association of Watershed Districts and the Minnesota Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts, recommended
that local governments with watershed management authority develop plans based on watershed boundaries. The main goal of
watershed based planning is to collaborate our local efforts across political boundaries to improve water quality in an effective
manner. By prioritizing critical areas and targeting specific projects, implemented practices can be better quantitatively
measured toward approved watershed scale pollutant reduction goals.

In June of 2016, the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners as well as the Goodhue SWCD Supervisors expressed their
support for watershed-based planning efforts via resolutions (attached). Stemming from your support, Goodhue County
Commissioner Brad Anderson, SWCD Supervisor Jeff Beckman and Belle Creek Watershed District Manager James Hedeen
are actively representing their respective areas within the Cannon River Watershed planning effort. The Cannon River One
Watershed One Plan is nearing completion with a Plan Final Draft expected in late 2018.

Staff believes that the Zumbro River Watershed One Watershed One Plan is well aligned to receive a grant for conducting the
planning process via a Board of Water and Soil Resources RFP due in July. This planning grant would provide funding for
plan development, writing, facilitation, etc. The planning geographical boundary for this watershed plan is the Zumbro River
Watershed as well as the Mississippi River-Lake Pepin Watershed. (see attached Map).

By signing this Memorandum of Agreement, the Goodhue County Board offers support to watershed based planning effort
and selects a County Board representative to be an active member on the Zumbro River One Watershed One Plan Policy
Committee.
Thank you for your time.
Sineerely,
i

eau Kennedy

Water Planner/Wetland Adm.
Goodhue County SWCD



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

June 7, 2016

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve the following resolution to support
Zumbro River Watershed One Watershed, One Project:

Whereas: the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources has developed policies for coordination and development
of comprehensive watershed management plans, also known as One Watershed, One Plan, consistent with Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 103B.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning Program; and

Whereas: Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act, authorizes
Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water management plan; and

Whereas: Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D.401, Watershed Management Plan, authorizes Minnesota Watershed
Districts to develop and implement a watershed management plan; and

Whereas: Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive Plan, authorizes Minnesota Soil and
Water Conservation Districts to develop and implement a comprehensive plan; and

Whereas: the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Zumbro Watershed, as
delineated in the attached One Watershed, One Plan Suggested Boundary Map (#30 excluding the Mississippi
River/Lake Pepin Watershed), have interest in developing a comprehensive watershed management plan for this area.
Now, therefore, be it resolved, that Goodhue County recognizes and supports watershed-scale planning efforts
consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.801, also known as One Watershed, One Plan; and

Be it further resolved that Goodhue County welcomes the opportunity to collaborate with the counties, soil and water
conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Zumbro River Watershed for watershed-scale planning efforts
in the future; and

Be it further resolved that Goodhue County supports an application to the Board of Water and Soil Resources for a
planning grant to develop a comprehensive watershed management plan and anticipates entering into a Memorandum
of Agreement with the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Zumbro River
Watershed, to collaborate on this effort, pending selection as a recipient of a planning grant.

State of Minnesota

County of Goodhue
Majerus Yes X No
Allen Yes No I, Scott O. Arneson, duly appointed, County Administrator of the County of
Seifert Yes X No  Goodhue, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing
Rechtzigel Yes  No __ copy of a resolution with the original minutes of the proceedings of the Board of
Aflderzslogr? Yes X No  County Commissioners, Goodhue County, Minnesota at their session held on the 7"

day of June, 2016, now on file in my office, and have found the same to be a true and
correct copy thereof.

th

Witness my hand and official seal at Red Wing, Minnesota, this 7" day of

June, 2016. Z J Z

Scott O. Arneson
County Administrator




GOODHUE COUNTY
SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
104 East 3" Ave, P.O. Box 335

Goodhue, MN 55027
651-923-5300, Ext. 4

www.goodhueswed.org

June 6, 2016

Board of Water and Soil Resources
Board Conservationist — Adam Beilke
3555 9th St. NW Suite 350

Rochester, MN 55901

Dear Board of Water and Soil Resources:

This letter of support is for the FY2016 Request for Proposal for One Watershed One Plan Planning Grants and the funding
opportunity available for plan development.

The Goodhue SWCD understands that the Local Water Round Table members (MASWCD, MAWD and AMC) recommend HUC8
watershed scale framework.

The Goodhue SWCD supports the collaboration of watershed planning efforts with other Counties and SWCDs in the Cannon River,
Zumbro River and Mississippi River/Lake Pepin Watersheds in Goodhue County.

The Goodhue SWCD recognizes that watershed based planning can improve the efficiency and effectiveness of implementing Best
Management Practices and measured water quality improvements.

The Goodhue SWCD Supervisors urges the Board of Water and Soil Resources to fund one of the watershed planning proposals
in Goodhue County.

Sincerely,
Eé i\\ZcNamara Date

Goodhue SWCD Board Chairman



ONE WATERSHED ONE PLAN - ZUMBRO RIVER WATERSHED
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between:
The Counties of Dodge, Goodhue, Olmsted, Rice, and Wabasha by and through their respective County Board of

Commissioners, and
The Dodge, Goodhue, Olmsted, Rice, and Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation Districts, by and through their

respective Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors, and
The Bear Valley Watershed District, by and through their respective Board of Managers, and
The City of Rochester, by and through their Council members;

Collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Counties of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota, with authority to carry out
environmental programs and land use controls, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 375 and as otherwise provided
by law; and

WHEREAS, the Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCDs) of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the State of
Minnesota, with statutory authority to provide technical assistance to landowners and carry out erosion control and
other soil and water conservation programs, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103C and as otherwise provided by
law; and

WHEREAS, the Watershed District of this Agreement is a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, with statutory
authority to carry out conservation of the natural resources of the state by land use controls, flood control, and other
conservation projects for the protection of the public health and welfare and the provident use of the natural resources,
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103D and as otherwise provided by law; and

WHEREAS, the City of this Agreement is a municipal corporation of the State of Minnesota, with statutory authority to
control or eliminate stormwater pollution along with soil erosion and sedimentation within the boundary, and to
establish standards and specifications for conservation practices and planning activities that minimize stormwater
pollution, soil erosion and sedimentation, pursuant to Minnesota Rules Chapter 7001 and 7090; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement have a common interest and/or statutory authority to prepare, adopt, and
assure implementation of a comprehensive watershed management plan in the Zumbro River Watershed to conserve soil
and water resources through the implementation of practices, programs, and regulatory controls that effectively control
or prevent erosion, sedimentation, siltation and related pollution in order to preserve natural resources, ensure
continued soil productivity, protect water quality, reduce damages caused by floods, preserve wildlife, protect the tax
base, and protect public lands and waters; and

WHEREAS, with matters that relate to coordination of water management authorities pursuant to Minnesota Statutes
Chapters 103B, 103C, and 103D with public drainage systems pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103E, this
Agreement does not change the rights or obligations of the public drainage system authorities; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have formed this Agreement for the specific goal of developing a plan pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes § 103B.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning, also known as One Watershed, One Plan.

Page 1 0of9



NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1.

Purpose: The Parties to this Agreement recognize the importance of partnerships to plan and implement
protection and restoration efforts for the Zumbro River Watershed (see Attachment A with a map of the planning
area). The purpose of this Agreement is to collectively develop and adopt, as local government units, a
coordinated watershed management plan for implementation per the provisions of the Plan. Parties signing this
agreement will be collectively referred to as the Zumbro River Watershed One Watershed, One Plan.

Term: This Agreement is effective upon signature of all Parties in consideration of the Board of Water and Soil
Resources (BWSR) Operating Procedures for One Watershed, One Plan; and will remain in effect until adoption of
the plan by all parties, or July 31, 2021, the BWSR Grant Agreement end date, unless canceled according to the
provisions of this Agreement or earlier terminated by law.

Adding Additional Parties: A qualifying party within the Zumbro River Watershed desiring to become a member
of this Agreement shall indicate its intent by adoption of a board resolution prior to July 31, 2021. The party
agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of the Agreement; including but not limited to the bylaws, policies
and procedures adopted by the Policy Committee.

Withdrawal of Parties: A party desiring to leave the membership of this Agreement shall indicate its intent in
writing to the Policy Committee in the form of an official board resolution. Notice must be made at least 30 days
in advance of leaving the Agreement.

General Provisions:

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards: The Parties agree to abide by all federal, state, and local laws;
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereafter adopted pertaining to this
Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which the Agreement is responsible.

b. Indemnification: Each party to this Agreement shall be liable for the acts of its officers, employees or
agents and the results thereof to the extent authorized or limited by law and shall not be responsible for
the acts of any other party, its officers, employees or agents. The provisions of the Municipal Tort Claims
Act, Minnesota Statute Chapter 466 and other applicable laws govern liability of the Parties. To the full
extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties, their respective officers, employees, and agents pursuant
to this Agreement are intended to be and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity.” It is the intent of
the Parties that they shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth
in Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a). For purposes of Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a) it
is the intent of each party that this Agreement does not create any liability or exposure of one party for
the acts or omissions of any other party.

c. Records Retention and Data Practices: The Parties agree that records created pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement will be retained in a manner that meets their respective entity’s records retention
schedules that have been reviewed and approved by the State in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §
138.17. The Parties further agree that records prepared or maintained in furtherance of the agreement
shall be subject to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act. The records retention will follow the
Fiscal Agent’s and Day to Day Contact Agent’s schedules. At the time this agreement expires, all records
will be turned over to the Fiscal Agent for continued retention. (See 7. e. and 8. e.)

Page 2 of 9



d. Timeliness: The Parties agree to perform obligations under this Agreement in a timely manner and keep
each other informed about any delays that may occur.

e. Termination: The parties anticipate that this Agreement will remain in full force and effect through the
term of the grant agreement with BWSR and until canceled by all parties, unless otherwise terminated in
accordance with law or other provisions of this Agreement. The parties acknowledge their respective and
applicable obligations, if any, under Minn. Stat. Section 471.59, Subd. 5 after the purpose of the
Agreement has been completed.

f. Extension: The Parties may extend the termination date of this Agreement upon agreement by all
Parties.

g. Amendment: The Parties may modify this Agreement upon approval by the majority. Any amendment to
this Agreement shall be in writing, adopted by each party in the same manner as the original Agreement.

6. Administration:

a. Establishment of Committees for Development of the Plan. The Parties agree to designate one
representative, who must be an elected or appointed member of the governing body, to a Policy
Committee (PC) for development of the watershed-based plan and may appoint one or more technical
representatives to an Advisory Committee for development of the plan in consideration of the BWSR
Operating Procedures for One Watershed, One Plan.

i. The Policy Committee (PC) will meet as needed to decide on the content of the plan, serve as a
liaison to their respective governing body, and act on behalf of their governing body in all
matters. Each representative shall have one vote.

ii. Each governing body may choose one alternate to serve on the Policy Committee, as needed, in
the absence of the designated member.

iii. The Policy Committee will establish bylaws by June 30th, 2019 to describe the functions and
operations of the committee(s).

iv. The Advisory Committee will meet as needed to assist and provide technical support and make
recommendations to the Policy Committee on the development, content, and implementation of
the plan. Members of the Advisory Committee may not be a current board member of any of the
Parties. The Advisory Committee will include the Planning Work Group members, State agency
representatives, Ag organizations, outdoor sports groups, drainage authorities and other
interested stakeholders in the planning process.

b. Submittal of the Plan. The Policy Committee will recommend the plan to the Parties of this agreement.
The Policy Committee will be responsible for initiating a formal review process for the watershed-based
plan conforming to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B and 103D, including public hearings. Upon
completion of local review and comment, and approval of the plan for submittal by each party, the Policy
Committee will submit the watershed-based plan jointly to BWSR for review and approval.

Page 3 of 9



C.

Adoption of the Plan. The Parties agree to adopt and begin implementation of the plan within 120 days
of receiving notice of state approval, and provide notice of plan adoption pursuant to Minnesota Statutes
Chapters 103B and 103D.

7. Fiscal Agent: Goodhue Soil and Water Conservation District will act as the fiscal agent for the purposes of this

Agreement and agrees to:

e.

Accept all responsibilities associated with the implementation of the BWSR grant agreement for
developing a watershed-based plan.

Perform financial transactions as part of grant agreement and contract implementation.

Provide for strict accountability of all funds, report all receipts and disbursements, and annually provide a
full and complete financial report, subject to audit when required.

Provide the Policy Committee with the records necessary to describe the financial condition of the BWSR
grant agreement.

Retain fiscal records consistent with the agent’s records retention schedule (See 5. c.).

8. Grant Administration: Olmsted County will serve as the Day to Day Contact for the purposes of this Agreement

and agrees to provide the following services:

Accept all day-to-day responsibilities associated with the implementation of the BWSR grant agreement
for developing a watershed-based plan, including being the primary BWSR contact for the One
Watershed, One Plan Grant Agreement and being responsible for BWSR reporting requirements
associated with the grant agreement.

Coordination of Policy and public meetings as required by Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103B and 103D as
part of the formal review process for the watershed-based plan, including establishing date, location,
time, technology needs, presenters, and any necessary accommodations such as refreshments.

Provide the Policy Committee with the records necessary to describe the planning condition of the BWSR
grant agreement.

Upon approval by Policy Committee, establish and manage contracted service for data compilation, GIS
mapping, data analysis, meeting facilitation, and plan writing.

Ensure that minutes of all Policy Committee meetings are recorded and made available in a timely
manner to the Policy Committee, and maintain a file of all approved minutes including corrections and
changes.

Retain records consistent with the Day to Day Contact’s records retention schedule until termination of
the agreement (at that time, records will be turned over to the Fiscal Agent) (See 5. c.).

Page 4 of 9



Agreement:

Dodge County
Jim Elmquist or successor

County Administrator

721 Main St. N.
Mantorville, MN 55955
Telephone: (507) 635-6239

Goodhue County

Scott Arneson or successor
County Administrator

509 W. 5" st

Red Wing, MN 55066
Telephone: (651) 385-3001

Olmsted County
Heidi Welsch or successor

County Administrator

151 4th St SE

Rochester, MN 55904
Telephone: (507) 328-7967

Rice County
Sara Folsted or successor

County Administrator

320 Third Street NW
Faribault, MN 55021
Telephone: (507) 332-6100

Wabasha County
Michael Plante or successor

County Administrator

625 Jefferson Ave
Wabasha, MN 55981
Telephone: (651) 565-3073

Bear Valley Watershed District
Paul Huneke or successor

Watershed District Board member
254090 Co 16 Blvd

Goodhue, MN 55027

Telephone: (651) 923-4937

9. Authorized Representatives: The following persons will be the primary contacts for all matters concerning this

Dodge Soil and Water Conservation District

Adam King or successor
District Manager

916 2" St. S.E.

Dodge Center, MN 55927
Telephone: (507) 374-6364

Goodhue Soil and Water Conservation District

Glen Roberson or successor
District Manager

104 E 3rd Ave PO Box 335
Goodhue, MN, 55027
Telephone: (651) 923-5286

Olmsted Soil and Water Conservation District

Skip Langer or successor
Soil Conservation Director
2122 Campus Drive SE
Rochester, MN 55904
Telephone: (507) 328-7070

Rice County Soil and Water Conservation District

Steve Pahs or successor
District Manager

1810 30™ St NW

Faribault, MN 55021
Telephone: (507) 332-5408

Wabasha County Soil and Water Conservation District

Terri Peters or successor
District Manager

611 Broadway Ave. Suite 10
Wabasha, MN 55981
Telephone: (651) 565-4673

City of Rochester

Steve Rymer or successor
City Administrator

201 4™ Street SE
Rochester, MN 55904
Telephone: (507) 328-2000

Page 5 of 9



10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank]

Page 6 of 9



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.

PARTY:

APPROVED:

BY:

County Board Chair Date

ATTEST:
County Administrator/Deputy Clerk of the County Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM

BY:

County Attorney Date

BY:

SWCD Manager/Administrator Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM

BY:

County Attorney Date

CITY OF ROCHESTER

Page 7 of 9



BY:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Date

City Clerk

BEAR VALLEY WATERSHED DISTRICT

BY:

Date

President of the Watershed District Board

ATTEST:

Date

Secretary of the Watershed District Board

Date

Page 8 of 9



Attachment A

Map of the Zumbro River Watershed Planning Area

Zumbro 1W1P Planning Boundary Attachment 1

Mississippi River -
Lake Pepin Watershed

o

GOODHUE
COUNTY

RICE
COUNTY
aters%:ed ];’-»P}—F '
B 2 ‘
i i H
%"1,\._& B
OLMS i
COUNTY T,
< .'1;._:\ ,_h -
STEELE
COUNTY
N
0 255 10 15 20 25 Miles LEGEND: W.QL
] ] zumbro 1W1P Planning Boundary
s

Page 9 of 9



—enterprise

FLEET MANAGEMENT

GOODHUE COUNTYMINNESOTA

TO EFFECTIVELY PROMOTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AND WELL-BEING OF OUR RESIDENTS

FLEET SYNOPSIS | Goodhue County
Sheriff Office

Sheriff Office
430 W. 6" St
Red Wing, MN 55066

Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.
2775 Blue Water Road

Eagan, MN 55121

651-905-5000

Wong Nystrom
Senior Account Executive

651-905-5068
Wong.d.nystrom@efleets.com

E 'nterprlse Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of

their respective owners

F LE ET MANAGEMENT © 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc



FLEET SYNOPSIS | Goodhue County
Sheriff Office

Impact of Partnership

BACKGROUND

Location: Red Wing, MN

Industry: Government
Total Vehicles: 43 vehicles

THE SITUATION

Capital funds have already been allocated to purchase 6 vehicles thru the dealership
in Winona. The allocated funds are about $186,285 for the 6 vehicles. Enterprise will
turn them into leased units for approx. $46,632 per year for cash flow savings of
$139,653 for 2018 budget year. If the pilot program proves successful, the County
could save over $255,293 over the next 5 years with majority of all the vehicles under
the program.

e The Sheriff would like to rotate Sheriff Vehicles mainly at a 4-5 year cycle, for
this to happen funds need to be managed differently to achieve this rotation.

e Older vehicles have huge loss in resale, higher fuel costs, maintenance
costs, and tend to not be as reliable.

THE OBJECTIVES

Enterprise Fleet Management’s proposal is to save County resources and
budget dollars through a managed vehicle program for the Sheriff's office, similar SAVE

REDUCE

MAINTENANCE
e Utilize an open-end lease* as a funding mechanism, allowing the $255 ’ 293 COSTS BY AS
Sheriff's Office to acquire a balance number of vehicles while avoiding IN 5 YEARS MUCH AS 30%

)

to other Counties.

a large capital budget outlay.

e Replace aged vehicles with newer models to increase fuel efficiency
and reduce maintenance expense.

e Establish a proactive replacement plan that tracks and manages the
vehicles. Enterprise will maximize potential equity at time of resale,
reduces operational expenses, and increases safety.

*An open-end lease means there are no early termination fees, mileage, or

abnormal wear and tear penalties. Leases are written to a residual balance to

preserve cash flow. The Sheriff's office receives flexibility of ownership, as well INCREASED VISIB".”Y
t ity f le at ti f di I.

as net equity from sale at time of disposa & TRACKING

THE RESULTS

By partnering with Enterprise Fleet Management, it is estimated that the Sheriff's Office will save over $255,293 by
leveraging an open-end lease, maximizes cash flow and recognizes equity from vehicles sold. Furthermore, the
Sheriff's office will leverage Enterprises Fleet Management's ability to maximize resale. By tracking and monitoring
the vehicles expenses in the Sheriff's office will result in huge savings, safety and a consistent plan for the Office,
Community and County. We hope to welcome you to Enterprise Fleet Management.

See Cash Flow Analysis

E = nterprlse Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of

their respective vners

F LE ET MA N AG E M ENT © 2017 Enterprise Fleet I\Aémagcmcm. Inc



5 year budget vs Cash Flow Analysis for Goodhue County Sheriff

ENTERPRISE
Replacement Resale estimate at total of lease
1D Model Year Ordered already Description Odometer hnual mileag VIN Manufacturer Model Replace with model Budget needed Budget Actual Average Enterprise budget Year Replacement Year [Term payments annually
2006 Winberg 170,994 23,601@23D66F|  CHEVROLET 06 Chevy Silverado Crewcab pickup $ 44,785.00 2018 $ 11,000.00 48 2018 $ 46,632.00
2013 Rogers, T 123,700) 27,511{M89DG FORD 13 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor | $ 28,100.00 2018 $ 3,500.00 48
2013 Callahan 113,550) 18,391{M82DG FORD 13 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor | $ 28,100.00 2018 $ 4,000.00 48
2014 Warren 135,440 38,960PARIEG| FORD 14 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 28,600.00 2018 $ 4,500.00 48
2014 Breuer, D 140,295 37,795BAR7EG| FORD 14 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 28,600.00 2018 $ 4,500.00 48
2013 Roberts 133694 26,916|1FAHPZ FORD 13 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor | $ 28,100.00 2018 $ 3,500.00 48
Totals $ 186,285.00 | $ 186,285.00 | $ 15,632.00 $ 31,000.00
25 2008 Unmarked Thompson 103339 7,601[93158 FORD 08 Ford Escape Escape $ 25,000.00 2019 $ 2,500.00 60 2018 S 46,632.00
0923 2007 Unmarked Reich 84514 5,579)18277) Dodge 07 Dodge Ram pickup $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 8,500.00 60 2019 $ 74,280.00
1000 2008 Unmarked ADC Van 99669 9,967(44H288| Dodge 08 Dodge Caravan Caravan $ 25,000.00 2019 $ 2,000.00 60! S 120,912.00
1013 2008 Unmarked Voxland 100,134 20,242[54P58B Dodge 08 Dodge Caravan Caravan $ 25,000.00 2019 $ 2,000.00 60!
1027 2010 Marked Powers 117,236 13,438PCL2AG Dodge 10 Dodge Ram pickup $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 15,500.00 60!
1221 2013 Marked Troolin 104314 20,465[1FM5K FORD 13 Ford Explorer Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 5,500.00 48
1222 2013 Marked Hanson, B 126549 18,180|1FAHP FORD 13 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 2,000.00 48
1224 2013 Marked Stehr 101038 8,024)M80DG FORD 13 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 3,000.00 48
1225 2013 Unmarked McNurlin 76487 13,458RE09DR|  CHEVROLET 13 Chev Tahoe Tahoe $ 35,000.00 2019 $ 9,000.00 60
1321 2013 Marked McGuire, T 135257 21,958BARXDG FORD 13 Ford Explorer Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 5,000.00 48
1323 2013 Marked Krause, Cory 90,843 28,263{M8XDG FORD 13 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2019 $ 3,000.00 48
1327 2007 Unmarked Barringer 111118 11,547|2A8GF¢ Dodge 07 Chrysler Pacifica Caravan $ 25,000.00 2019 $ 1,000.00 60!
Totals $ 345,000.00 | $ 180,000.00 | $ 61,912.00 $ 59,000.00
1421 2014 Marked Key, Jason 67,332 18,708BAR2EG| FORD 14 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 6,000.00 48 2018 S 46,632.00
1422 2014 Marked Johnson J. 67,002 16,886BAROEG| FORD 14 Fort Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 6,000.00 48 2019 S 74,280.00
1423 2014 Marked Lawler, J 80237 26,685BAR9EG FORD 14 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 5,000.00 48 2020 S 56,352.00
1424 2014 Marked Riegelman, Tyler 99377 31,706)MK2EG FORD 14 Ford Police Int Utility Interceptor [ $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 2,000.00 48 $ 177,264.00
1425 2014 Marked Sundby 86031 27,508BAROEG| FORD 14 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 5,000.00 48
1521 2015 Marked Erdman 60492 22,092 BAROFG| FORD 15 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 6,500.00 48
1522 2015 Marked Englund, D 64929 26,796BAR2FG| FORD 15 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 6,500.00 48
1523 2015 Marked Howard, B 66152, 26,869|1FM5K FORD 15 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2020 $ 6,500.00 48
Totals $ 240,000.00 | $ 180,000.00 | $ 133,764.00 $ 43,500.00
1524 2015 Marked Wolner, T 47626, 20,286BARXFG FORD 15 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2021 $ 6,000.00 48 2018 S 46,632.00
1621 2016 Marked Harris, J 43000 27,583BAR2GG FORD 16 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2021 $ 5,500.00 48 2019 S 74,280.00
1622 2016 Marked Hanson, J 30,164 19,858PARAGG FORD 16 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2021 $ 6,500.00 48| 2020 S 56,352.00
1623 2016 Marked Bowron, Matt 32,824 21,766BAR6GG FORD 16 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2021 $ 6,500.00 48 2021 S 42,264.00
1624 2016 Unmarked Nurnberg, J 22,253 13,800pH81GG FORD 16 Ford Taurus Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2021 $ 2,000.00 48] $ 219,528.00
1625 2016 Unmarked Sjoblom, J 14800 8,750|1FAHP3 FORD 16 Ford Taurus Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2021 $ 2,500.00 48|
Totals $ 180,000.00 | $ 180,000.00 | $ 190,528.00 $ 29,000.00
1721 2017 Marked Goham 10618 10,618BAR7HG FORD 17 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor [ $ 30,000.00 2022 $ 6,500.00 48 2018 S 46,632.00
1722 2017 Marked Ayres, Michael 3143 3,143BAR9HG FORD 17 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2022 $ 6,500.00 48 2019 S 74,280.00
1723 2017 Marked Moser 12100 12,100[8ARHG FORD 17 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2022 $ 6,500.00 48 2020 S 56,352.00
1724 2017 Marked Grabau 13733 13,733BAR2H(G Dodge 17 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2022 $ 6,500.00 48 2021 S 42,264.00
1725 2017 Unmarked Sutton-Brown 11466 11,466[{AG2HC: Jeep 17 Jeep Grand Cherokee|  Utility Interceptor S 30,000.00 2022 $ 9,500.00 48 2022 S 58,128.00
1726 2017 Unmarked Gielau 3100 3,100BAROHG FORD 17 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2022 $ 6,500.00 48| $ 277,656.00
1728 2017 Unmarked Johnson, K 2598 2,598FEC4HR|  CHEVROLET 17 Chevy Tahoe Tahoe $ 40,000.00 2022 $ 10,000.00 48
1821 2017 Marked Sullivan 18,000 18,000/ na FORD 17 Ford Utility Utility Interceptor | $ 30,000.00 2022 $ 6,500.00 48
Totals $ 250,000.00 | $ 180,000.00 | $ 219,156.00 $ 58,500.00
*Does not include patrol aftermarket outfitting $ 620,992.00 $ 221,000.00
**Maintenance and fuel savings not illustrated
Budget needed Actual Budget Enterprise budget Total of annual
***Safety & reliability*** lease payments ¢ 841,992.00
1st wave of
1. Avg 6 per year used for actual budget 4 year cash outlay $ 1,201,285.00 | $ 906,285.00 | $ 620,992.00 vehicles sold $ 18,000.00
Trade Equity Total cash outlay
2. Sheriff Office always playing catchup $ 221,000.00 | $ 48,000.00 | $ 18,000.00 on lease program  $ 823,992.00
4 year cash outlay less trade equity $ 980,285.00 | $ 858,285.00 | $ 602,992.00 Trade equity $ 221,000.00
Total cash out lay $ 602,992.00
|CASHFLOW SAVINGS $ 255,293.00

estimated lease
payments

$ 927
587
587
599
599
587

3,886

400
500
400
400
500
587
587
587
655
587
587
400
6,190

B Y R SR S S S S SV SR SR S

587
587
587
587
587
587
587
587

L L Y Y IR SRV SRV SV SV S

4,696

587
587
587
587
587
587

B L Y SRV SR SV Y

3,522

587
587
587
587
587
587
735
587

L LT Y A SRV ST SRV SRV SV

4,844

$

$

$

$

$

46,632.00

74,280.00

56,352.00

42,264.00

58,128



Finance and Taxpayer Services
Goodhue County

GOODHUE COUNTY

509 W. Fifth St.

Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385.3040
Fax (651) 267.4878

May 30, 2018

To: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners
From: Carolyn Holmsten, Finance Director
RE: Abatement of Taxes — 52.760.0730

This parcel was acquired by MnDOT through condemnation. The transfer was confusing as the buyer
took possession of the land long before any transfer document was completed. The condemnation
document was recorded on February 25, 2015 with a document date of December 29, 2014.
Condemnations do not have the typical closing where all delinquent real estate taxes are to be paid
before title to the property is transferred. Early in 2015 it was determined that MNnDOT owed the pay
2014 taxes. We did communicate with MnDOT and were able to collect most of the pay 2015 taxes but
2014 taxes are left unresolved.

The unpaid taxes have now been outstanding so long that the parcel should be forfeiting to the State of
Minnesota. It is a bit difficult to turn the title of this state property to a different state department when
it is used for Highway right-of-way along Highway 52.

We consulted with parties that deal extensively with forfeiture issues and their experience in something
like this is to abate the taxes in order to clear records for MNnDOT on this parcel.

A request is made to abate the $11,110.24 of taxes along with $5,914.16 of penalties and fees.

GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RONALD ALLEN BRAD ANDERSON BARNEY NESSETH JASON MAJERUS PAUL DROTOS
1% District 2" District 3" District 4" District 5" District
1713 Siewert Street 10679 375™ St. Way 41595 Co. 8 Blvd 39111 Co. 2 Blvd 1825 Twin Bluff Rd
Red Wing, MN 55066 Cannon Falls, MN 55009 Zumbrota, MN 55992 Goodhue, MN 55027 Red Wing, MN 55066

An Equal Opportunity Employer



Carolyn Holmsten
Finance Director
Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services

GOODHUE COUNTY

carolyn.holmsten@co.goodhue.mn.us
509 W. Fifth St.
Red Wing, MN 55066
Phone (651) 385-3032
Fax (651) 267-4878

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Carolyn Holmsten, Finance Director
DATE: May 16, 2018

RE: Mill Towns Trail

The Goodhue County Trails Association has agreed to groom and maintain Section 315 of the
Mills Towns State Trail between Cannon Falls and Lake Bylleshy.

Goodhue County has been the fiscal agent for the Goodhue County Trail Association for a
number of years, assisting with other grooming and equipment grants with the DNR.

Staff request your approval to enter into a ten year Grant-in-Aid Trail Permit Agreement with the
State of Minnesota DNR for this project.

GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RONALD ALLEN BRAD ANDERSON BARNEY NESSETH JASON MAJERUS PAUL DROTOS
1% District 2" District 3" District 4" District 5" District
1713 Siewert Street 10679 375™ St. Way 41595 County 8 Blvd 39111 County 2 Blvd. 1825 Twin Bluff Rd
Red Wing, MN 55066 Cannon Falls, MN 55009 Zumbrota, MN 55992 Goodhue, MN 55027 Red Wing, MN 55066

An Equal Opportunity Employer



MINNESOTA County

DEPARTMENT OF Goodhue & Dakota
Permit No.
NATURAL RESOURCES L GIA010072

REGION/AREA
Central/3C Rochester

GRANT-IN-AID TRAIL PERMIT

This permit is granted by the State of Minnesota acting by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, hereafter
called “State,” under the authority and subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, secs. 89.17, 92.50 and other
applicable statutes, to the “Permittee,” as named below.

Permittee (County/City/Township)

Goodhue County

Address (No. & Street, RFD, Box No., City, State, Zip Code)

509 West 5t Street; Red Wing, MN 55066

Term Effective Date Termination Date
10 years January 1, 2018 December 31, 2027
Purpose of Permit Location-Legal descriptions of the Premises covered by this Permit are

contained on Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B (map).
Groom and maintain snowmobile trail

Type of Trall Trail Width (Feet) No. of Trail Shelters Permitted
OATV [OORV
OOHM  [7J Ski 12 feet None

XISnowmobile

This permit is issued under Minnesota Statutes, Section [J 89.17 (Forestry) X1 92.50 (Other Divisions)
Timber damages for this Permit are $None.

Terms (see Pages 2 and 3)

This permit is issued and accepted upon the conditions and subject to all terms and limitations contained under Minnesota
law and all conditions herein specified.

PERMITTEE HAS READ, UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES TO COMPLY with all the requirements of the Permit.

This Permit is not valid until signed by all parties and authorizing resolution, if applicable, is attached.

Permittee Signature Date Permittee Signature Date

Print Name Phone Print Name Phone

Carolyn Holmsten, County Finance 651/385-3040

DNR Signature Date DNR Signature Date

Print Name Phone Print Name Phone

Jess Althoff, DNR Area Supervisor 507/206-2845 Kevin Stauffer, DNR Fisheries Supervisor | 651/345-3365

Page 1 of 3




It is agreed as follows:

1.

10.

The State, in consideration of the terms, conditions and agreements contained herein, hereby permits the Permittee
a non-exclusive right to construct, maintain and use a public trail of the type(s) and width noted above, subject at all
times to sale, lease, and use for mineral or other purposes, being a right of way crossing the legal descriptions
shown on Exhibit A and Exhibit B (the attached map) and hereafter known as the “Premises.” The trail shall be
developed and maintained in accordance with instructions in the Minnesota Trail Assistance Manual.

The Permittee is granted the use of the Premises at no cost. The Permittee agrees and understands that it is
responsible for all expenses associated with the construction, maintenance and use of the trail. The State is not
responsible for any of these expenses.

This permit is effective on and shall terminate on the dates shown above.

This permit is subject to all existing easements, rights of way, licenses, leases, and other encumbrances upon the
Premises.

a. Permittee shall maintain the Premises in good repair, keeping them safe and clean, removing all debris and litter
that may accumulate.

b. Permittee shall comply with all local ordinances and state and federal laws and rules. Permittee must comply with
all requirements of law regarding the use, storage and disposal of all pollutants, contaminants, solid waste,
hazardous waste and other materials. Permittee shall be responsible for any damages to natural resources or
property caused by users of the trail.

c. No timber shall be cut, used, removed, or destroyed by the Permittee without first obtaining written permission
from the State.

d. Use of mechanized equipment for trail grooming during the summer months must be approved in advance by the
State.

e. Signs shall be posted by the Permittee in accordance with the DNR Instruction Manual for the trails program.

This permit may be terminated at any time by mutual agreement, or immediately by the State upon serving the
Permittee a written notice if termination is for violation of any term of this permit, or at the end of thirty (30) days if
cancellation is for any other reason.

Permittee shall, on or before the termination date, surrender the Premises peacefully, remove all property from the
Premises or other property placed thereon with its permission and leave the Premises in a clean and safe condition.
Any property left after thirty (30) days shall become the property of the State and disposed of in accordance with the
provisions of law. Permittee shall be liable for all costs to dispose of such property.

Permittee and the State agree that each party shall be responsible for its own acts and omissions and the results
thereof to the extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for acts and omissions of the other party and the
results thereof. The State’s liability shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims act, MS 3.736,
and other applicable law. Permittee’s liability shall be governed by the Municipal Tort Claims Act, MS Ch. 466, and
other applicable law.

The Permittee agrees and understands that this permit does not grant an exclusive right to the Premises and the
public lands authorized for use under the permit shall be open to public recreational uses, as defined in Minnesota
Statutes Section 604A.21, not inconsistent with the purposes of this permit.

The State reserves the right for itself and others to whom it may give authorization, to use or reroute the trail as the
State deems necessary.

No buildings or structures shall be permitted on the Premises without the State’s prior written permission. Trail

shelters, if noted above, are permitted as part of this permit. (If trail shelters are permitted, their design and location
must be approved by the State, and their locations must be noted on Exhibit A and shown on Exhibit B).

Page 2 of 3



11. The Permittee shall have the right to close the Premises during an emergency, after first obtaining the State’s

approval.

12. Additional Terms (check all that apply)

X

Trail route and placement, construction and reconstruction must be pre-approved by the State. Routing,
construction, reconstruction and maintenance shall comply with applicable DNR policies and guidelines
which include, but are not limited to:

1. DNR Trail Design and Construction Guidelines Manual

2. Minnesota Trail Assistance Manual

3. MN Forest Resource Council, Voluntary Site-Level Forest Management Guidelines

Portions of this grant-in-aid trail are part of the State Forest Trail system. Other seasonal use of these
areas may be authorized by the State in accordance with postings and designations.

Portions of this grant-in-aid trail are part of the State Forest Road system. There may be mixed traffic,
including heavy trucks and cars. The Permittee will install and maintain signs which have been provided
by the State (in accordance with the DNR sign manual) at all points where the trail joins the State Forest
Road and at intermediate points, as specified by the DNR. Recreational motor vehicles shall keep to the
right side of the road and yield to trucks and cars.

Notwithstanding term #5, trees that have fallen down on the trail may be removed and placed outside the
trail right-of-way. Permittee shall also be allowed to cut and remove trees or parts of trees that overhang
the trail in such a way that the height or width of the trail does not meet minimum clearances set forth in
the DNR Trail Design and Construction Guidelines Manual.

Permittee shall maintain fences to keep livestock out of wooded areas. Permittee shall maintain the line
fences identified on the Premises. Major repairs shall be referred to the State.

Permittee shall preserve grass waterways on the Premises.

Permittee shall control noxious weeds on the Premises. Herbicide use shall be in accordance with DNR
policy, and in compliance with label directions and EPA registered uses.

DNR reserves the right to construct and maintain water bars and other erosion control structures as
needed.

The Permittee is responsible for controlling invasive species on the Premises.

X (check if applicable) See the attached Exhibit C, which is made a part of this permit, for additional
terms and conditions on the control of invasive species.

Other: (Subject to issuing Division Director approval)

Signature required only if other terms are added.

Division Director Signature Date

Print Name

This form approved by the Attorney General’s Office on October 22, 2001. Revised June 6, 2005. Revised July 2011.

Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT A

Permit No. LGIA010072 FORTY CODES
Old Permit No. |N/A 11 NENE 31 NESW
Club Name Goodhue County Trails Association 12 NWNE 32 NWSW
County Goodhue and Dakota 13 SWNE 33 SWSwW
Area 3C - Rochester 14 SENE 34 SESW
Region Central
21 NENW 41 NESE
22 NWNW 42 NWSE
23 SWNW 43 SWSE
24 SENW 44 SESE
Each forty must also include its 40 code. Ex: NENE =11, NWNE = 12, etc.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FORTY ACQ/TRUST/
SEC | TwP |RANGE] COUNTY | FORTY| CODE LAND ADMIN TF/CON CON
13 112 18 Goodhue SENW 24 Parks and Trails Acquired
13 112 18 Goodhue NENW 21 Parks and Trails Acquired
13 112 18 Goodhue NWNE 12 Parks and Trails Acquired
12 112 18 Goodhue SWSE 43 Parks and Trails Acquired
12 112 18 Dakota SESE 44 PAT/Fish and Wildlife Acquired
12 112 18 Goodhue SESE 44 Fish and Wildlife Acquired
7 112 17 Goodhue SWSW 84 Fish and Wildlife Acquired
Total Number of Trust Fund 0
Value Per Forty N/A

Total Value of Permit N/A




Exhibit B

| Permit Area }

¥
_

...~ Gemini Aquatic - ol
Management Area

mhli{'u\r:r«\\.» (&

0.5 Miles

DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES




Exhibit C

Invasive Species
Last Revised July 7, 2012

Check all that apply

Mandatory — (1) Before entering and leaving the site, check clothing, gear, vehicle and equipment (including
timber mats) and remove caked mud, dirt clods, and reproductive plant parts (seeds, berries, fruit, cones,
flowers or seed stalks, and roots). Using either a power washer or an air compressor is an effective
means of cleaning equipment, but is not required unless stated below.

(2) This site is infested with [0 gypsy moth, (0 emerald ash borer, (JAsian long horned beetle, [J other
invasive disease or insect . Obtain a compliance agreement from USDA APHIS or
Minnesota Dept. of Agriculture prior to hauling wood or woody debris off this site. For more information visit
http://www.mda.state.mn.us/en/plants/pestmanagement/eab/regulatoryinfo.aspx

(3)This site is infested with 0 oak wilt, 0 Dutch elm disease, [J sirex wood wasp, [0 other invasive plant
disease or non-regulated insect
O Girdle the marked trees and leave them on site.

O Do not haul infected trees between April 1st and Nov 1st
O Other

(4a) This site is infested with X1 buckthorn, X garlic mustard, [0 other invasive plant, [0 exotic earthworms.
Before starting work, review known infestations with the site administrator. Avoid traveling through or parking
in infested areas. Time operations and organize routes of travel to avoid spreading weed seed or infested
soil. If mowing hay, be aware of any chemical applications and honor wait times before mowing. Some
herbicides are passed through manure into sensitive crop fields. See other restrictions below.

(4b) This site is infested with [J buckthorn, [0 amur or Norway maple, [Jpeashrub, [0 honeysuckle, [
multiflora rose, [J Russian olive, [J other: . When cutting: [J chip, O pile and
burn rather than scattering the tops of invasive species.

(5) Using a power washer or air compressor, [0 daily, O weekly, O monthly; clean all vehicles, equipment
and trailers taken on and off site during the snow-free season. Washing may be done at an approved
location on site or off site at an appropriate cleaning facility. Avoid letting rinse water run into open bodies of
water or native plant communities. Cleaning is not required during frozen conditions.

(6a) All materials (gravel, fill, mulch, chips, sand, etc.) brought to the site are to be weed and pest free.
Sources are to be approved prior to purchase or acquisition.

L]

(6b) Before utilizing the underlying gravel or other earth materials, scrape off the top 6-12” and segregate in
an on-site location designated by the site administrator.

(7) Plant or reclaim site within: 0 one month, [J three months, O six months of end of lease or project. Use
weed and pest free native plant and seed mixes. Where available, use certified or local sources. Sources
are to be approved prior to purchase and acquisition.

(8) Upon completion of the project or operation, close, obstruct or gate all access routes. If project is inactive
for longer than [0 one month, [J three months, [ six months close, obstruct or gate all access routes until
project resumes.

When collecting field material (seed, 1&D samples, berries, mushrooms, special wood products, etc) use new
clean bags or baskets.

In the case invasive plants become an issue during operations (to be determined by the site administrator),
the LESSEE agrees to stop operations and gate or otherwise close the site<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>